STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA -
COUNTY OF YORK
THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RULE 203 (d)(1)(B)(iv) .
‘ WRITTEN EXPLANATION OF NO
V. ' BASIS FOR APPEAL

TRAVIS ONEAL BELK,

~ DEFENDANT.

PERSONALLY appeared before me, William J. Nowicki, who being duly sworn, p ea/S
deposes and says:
1. I was appointed to represent the above named defendant, Travis Oneal Belk, before the

| Honorable Brian M. Gibbons on June 27, 2019 at which time the defendant entered a

guilty plea pursﬁaht to N.C. vs. Alford.

2. No issues of law or fact were raised before the Judge at that time that could be the basis
for an appeal in this matter.

3. The defendant requested this appeal be filed based on the fact that, before the plea, I
advised him of his right to appeal his guilty plea within ten (10) days and the Judge
advised the defendant of his right to appeal within ten (10) day during the guilty plea.

4. After the guilty plea pursuant to N.C. vs. Alford, the defendant informed the

undersigned’s office that he wanted to appeal his guilty plea.

Sworn to and Subscribed before me

the D™ day of ol ,201{9,

Notary Public for South Carolina Signature of Attorney for Defendant

My Commission expires: (oI @D‘;o;?

willlows N A/Ou;'ck-" _
Name of Attorney for Defendant (Print)
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The State of South Carolina

Cou nty of Lancaster

ARREST WAR'RANT NUMBER/DOA

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

MARCH 15T TERM 2018

Count.) -
7017/&29”0300422 (DOA-8-25-17)

Count Il
2017A2920300425

THE STATE
vs.

“Travis O. Belk

e i'

Foreperson of Grand. Jury
Date:

VERDICT

Fo‘reper’s’on of Petit Jury
Date:

indictment for

COUNT ]
~ Murder
SC Code: §16-3-10
CDR Code: 01186
Class: Felony, EXM .

_ - COUNTII ~
Possession of a Firearm.during the
- Commission of a. Violent Crime
SC Code:. §16-23-490

CDR Code: 549
‘Class: Felony F.
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" STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA YT INDIGTMENT
COUNTY OF LANCASTER )

At a Court of General S.essji,ons;, convened on March 1, 2018, the Grand J_urdr_s_ of
Lancaster County present upon theif'oath: |
 COUNT I
MURDER
That Travis O. Belk did at property located on East Arch Street, Lancaster, S. €.,
in Lancaster C_ouhty. South Carolina on or about August 18, 2017, feloniously, Willfuily,-
and with malice aforethought kill and murder the victim Daquan Blackmion by shooting
him which constituted the proximate cause of the death of the victim-on August 18,

2017, in violation of Sect:on 16-3-10 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina. (1976 as

'amended)

COUNTII .
POSSESSION OR DISPLAY OF FIREARM_DURING COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT
CRIME |
That Travis O. Belk did in Lancaster County, South Carolina, on or about August

18, 2017, possess a firearm or visibly displayed what appeared to be a.firearm during
his commission of a violent crime, to wit: Murder of Daquan Blackmon, which is
classified as a violent crime in S. C. Code Section 16-1-60 (1976, as amended) all in
violation of §16-23-490, Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976), as amended.

i
| I |
Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

4
%

made and provided. ' ey > ,,-’

Randy E. Newman Jr., SGLIC!TOR



2+ INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Yot

COUNTY OF Lancaster ' GJUNIT S amerr o Eee

STATE VS. T i ) - INDICTMENT/CASE#: _712018GS2900220 Catend L. i
S Travis Oneal Belk v ;.- .. Yy A/WH_ 2017A2020300422 . TV o L e

AKA: — ) - Date of Offense: _8/18/2017 o

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 26 ) S.C.Code § :.16-03-0010; 16-03-0020

DOB: ( [.Ss# | ) ~ CDRCode#: _ 0116

Address: | (T ) ‘

City,State,Zip: _{ 7 : i

DL (-——SIp# ) SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ | No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] 4 :

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or KPLEADS

TO: Manslaughter / Voluntary manslaughter . e '

in violationof § 16-03-0050 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # . 0217

[J NON-VIOLENT  [X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [18§17-25-45

o o w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) .

The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, . [X]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. - (defendant's initials)

The plea is: X Without Negotiagions or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, =[] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: M 7892 o/ p (A o Rowcki, ol SCB70432

~ Collins, Lisa SC Bar# /= Defendant _ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is ited to the '_ A S{ate Department of Corrections, [7] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of / iﬁn days/monthgs ars9 " [O] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed . years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; pro¥ided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicéble*; the balance is suspended with - probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[C] CONCURRENT or [C] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time servegrsuant to,S.C. Code 8 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

" by the State Department of Corrections. , 7 é E} _ S
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regisfry of Chi use and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

_ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CJRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Déf. Waives Hearing [(CJorderea pPTUP
Total: $ : plus20%fee: ¢ _ = days/hours Public Servitt
Payment Terms: _ . Obtain GED [ |

[J Set by SCDPPPS ' Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining 0 .
Recipient: ' _ : Substance Abuse Counseling ”

0
- Random Drug/Alcohol testing ] U Of Ap e Q /S

*Fine: $

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ - * Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) - $100 " § . .

g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ - paidto Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 525, ' § 7 Other: '

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ (\N7Y

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $  ~ W

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 § N

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S ENE]

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ \ [T} Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ Proviso 61.6 requires $500.be-pai

during probation gs

TOTAL any other fees.

3

Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk " Judge Code:

Court Reporter: /l/{, an ubd : Sentence Date:." . / / // : L
"SCCA/217 (07/2016) SR L~ | Y ,




+ ..t STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . % w437 7.5, 7o

“ ) I'\T THE COURT:OF-GENERAL SESSIONS
- @OUNTY OF ; Lancaster ; IR LT
STATE. .. T . = V8. 4 IND'F‘T MENT/CASE#: “2018682900220 W,ﬂ
R » ) Travxs Oneal Belk EPEILLE ) - A/W# 4017A2920300425 -
AKA: - ; ;g-, N ) """ Date of Offense: _8/18/2017
Race: BLACK _ Sex: M . Age: .26 y  SC.Code § :_16-23-0490
DOB: [ R __$S#:’ { ) CDR Code #: 0549
Address: | R S ) :
Clty,State Zip: _; i . L
pL# ] STDE: 2 SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[:] No[] . :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ‘ [[1 CONVICTED OF or . XIPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death
in violation of § 16-23-0490 - * ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
X] NON-VIOLENT . [ VIOLENT DSERIOUS ["]MOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: . [X] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, DDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiajions or Recommendatlon [] Negotiated Sente%? [:] Recommendation by the ‘State.
ATTEST: 7892 7 o (9 B~ “Nowieki, Bill ™ SCB70432
ollins, Lisa SC Bar# / ) Defendant Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, 7] County Detention Center,

] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

for a determinate term of Q days/mont} '
fhat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the. balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condltlons of

probgtion, which are incorporated by reference.
)Z%HONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ,
e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. )
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [lorderea  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ . ______ days/hours Public Servxc@ e
Payment Terms: _ Obtain GED [ %E
[L] Set by SCDPPPS _ " Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. . I.%
: May serve W/E begining JUL
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling w 1 0 2 0]9
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing OU
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/montdppea/
§ 14-1211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § pmts. of $ beginning 0
14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) - $100 $ ‘ L.
g 56.5.2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 L/ $ R paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 825 $ ~N ) Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 § ,( N7
§ 14:1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $  ~IN
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ \(?f
8§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) - $50 $ \ ; AN
8 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  $ [[] Appointed PD or appointedlother counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ Proviso 61.6 regti

: during probatio
TOTAL , $ : any other fees.
~ 2

o L L _ ;\J Presiding Judge A
Clérk of Court/ Deputy Clerk - TN “Hauywmne " Judge Code:
. . LR B T,
Court Reporter: . k! ‘(SZ L“ (o Sentence Date: & / ///Z

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



